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Subject: RE: Solicitation 4 Posters

From: Joe J Mambretti <j-mambretti@northwestern.edu>

Date: 8/5/2014 8:57 AM

To: Henry Yeh <hyeh@bbn.com>

CC: "Barbara MacKay" <BMacKay@bbn.com>, Jim Hao Chen <jim-chen@northwestern.edu>

Hello

Earlier, I uploaded the GEC 19 poster to
http://groups.geni.net/geni/attachment/wiki/sol4/GMNE/

Thanks

From: Joe J Mambretti

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 1:49 PM
To: Henry Yeh

Cc: 'Barbara MacKay'; Jim Hao Chen
Subject: RE: Solicitation 4 Posters

Hello

Attached is our GEC 20 poster

The GEC 19 poster is 28 Mb.

Do you have an ftp site that we can upload it to?

Thanks

From: Henry Yeh [hyeh@bbn.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 1:16 PM

To: aikat@cs.unc.edu; matta@cs.bu.edu; Michael Zink; hongwei@wayne.edu; Joe J

Mambretti; suman@cs.wisc.edu; fei@netlab.uky.edu; ricci@flux.utah.edu;

panwar@catt.poly.edu; parmesh@ece.wisc.edu; kwang@clemson.edu; djr@semandex.net;

pruth@renci.org; kxxics@rit.edu; calyamp@missouri.edu; zhzhang@cs.umn.edu;

ibaldin@renci.org; griff@netlab.uky.edu; jph@grnoc.iu.edu; liux@cs.fiu.edu;

Russ.Clark@gatech.edu; tlehman@maxgigapop.net; yoo@ece.ucdavis.edu;

ezkissel@indiana.edu; rick@mcgeer.com; dgurkan@uh.edu
Cc: 'Barbara MacKay'
Subject: Solicitation 4 Posters

Dear Solicitation 4 Pls,

I know many of you have displayed your Sol 4 project poster at GEC 19
and/or 20. It would be a great help if you could send me a PDF file of

it so I can include them in our Solicitation 4 annual report.

Thank you,
Henry Yeh

8/5/2014 10:11 AM



